



## **Patrick J. Kilbourne, CPA, CMA, MBA, MACC**

LECG, LLC  
201 South Main, Suite 450  
Salt Lake City, Utah 84111  
direct: 801.321.6335  
fax: 801.364.6230  
cell: 801.867.0528  
email: pkilbourne@lecg.com

### **BIO/SUMMARY**

Patrick Kilbourne is a Director in the Salt Lake City office of LECG, a global consulting services firm. He has an MBA from The Wharton School of the University of Pennsylvania and Master and Bachelor degrees in accounting from Brigham Young University. He holds both CPA and CMA certifications and is an expert in applying finance, accounting and economic analysis to damage assessments, lost profits, product cost/profit evaluations and intellectual property matters. He has been retained as an expert in numerous matters and has testified as an expert in both federal and state venues.

A substantial portion of his career has been spent in advising companies in non-litigation matters relating to cost cutting, strategy, finance and operational issues. His experience spans a broad range of industries, including technology, manufacturing, automotive, healthcare, pharmaceutical, biotechnology, construction, real estate, telecommunications, chemicals and oil & gas.

Prior to joining LECG, he was the head of Arthur Andersen's Strategy Finance & Economic Consulting practice in Salt Lake City, where he oversaw all of Andersen's offerings in damage analysis, forensic accounting, intellectual property, economic consulting, and strategic consulting services.

### **EDUCATION**

Master of Business Administration (MBA), The Wharton School, University of Pennsylvania

Master of Accountancy (MACC), Brigham Young University

Bachelor of Science in Accounting, Brigham Young University



### **PRESENT POSITION**

LECG, LLC, Director, 2002 to Present

### **OTHER POSITIONS HELD**

Arthur Andersen, LLP, Divisional Director/Senior Manager, 1997 to 2002

Arthur Andersen, LLP, Strategy, Finance & Economic Consulting Division, 1993 to 1997

### **PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS**

Certified Public Accountant

Certified Management Accountant

Institute of Certified Fraud Examiners

Institute of Management Accountants

Licensing Executives Society

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants

Utah Association of Certified Public Accountants

### **ARTICLES & PRESENTATIONS**

*“Law & Economics of Construction Claims”*

Law and Economic Society, March 1999

*“Electronic Document Management”*

Utah State Bar Convention, July 1999

### **TESTIMONY**

AH Aero Services v. Ogden City, Kemp Development and Fair Air

Utah State Court

R&R Industrial Park v. Glidden Company

Utah State Court

Dial Industries v. Lipper International

U.S. District Court

Gravel Resources of Arizona v. Salt River Sand & Rock

Arizona State Court



State of Hawaii v. Hawaii Government Employees Union  
Arbitration Panel -2007

Cox v. Iomega Corporation  
Delaware State Court

SME Steel v. Star Seismic  
Utah State Court

Vectra Fitness v. ICON Health and Fitness  
U.S. District Court

Bucon v. Fedex Ground  
Utah State Court

Tyree, LLC v. Harrison Development, Inc  
California State Court

State of Hawaii v. Hawaii Government Employees Union  
Arbitration Panel -2005

BC Technical v. Ensil  
U.S. District Court